Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Heather Lackey <lackeyh@nyassembly.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 2:59 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Foils appeal

Good afternoon Ms. Sassower,
| spoke with Assembly Majority Council Office and asked about the FOIL appeal officer. They let me know that they are

aware of your FOIL request and that they do not have the contract to give to you yet but that when they get it, they will
make it available to you. You have taken all the necessary steps and they will give you the information once they receive
it. | hope this helps!

Take care, |

Heather

Heather Mieko Lackey

Chief of Staff

Assemblymember Chris Burdick AD 93
(914)244-4450

100 South Bedford Road, Suite 150
Mount Kisco, NY 10549



